Friday, November 12, 2010
1:13PM

Page 1 of 6

John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 4:21 PM

Attach: spacer.gif; header_exclusive.gif; 091112ayersdohrn.jpg; victoriajacksonwnd.jpg
Subject: Obama's ties to 'communists, socialists, anti-American extremists'

----- Qriginal Message -—--

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:15 PM

Subject: Obama'’s ties to 'communists, socialists, anti-American extremists'
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i 3 - ELICTION 1008 % - :
. . ¢ *  Obama mentor identified as communist

\ Frank Murshall Davis ‘discussed Americnn imperialism, cok

UHMFFERRFERC S
Victoria Jackson uses two news clips from WND s E:vidnc to sppo her cléim "
"There's a communist living in the White House"
Also watch Victoria jackson's you tube video at:
http://www.youtube.com/watch?

v=cWi182CMJY8&feature=player embedded

WORLDNETDALY EXCLUSIVE

Ayers magazine slams authors
as 'bottom-feeder'

Book exposes Obama's ties to
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'communists, socialists, anti-
American extremists'

Posted: September 20, 2010

© 2010 WorldNetDaily  http:/www.wnd.com/index.php?fa=PAGE view&pageld=205845

A socialist journal whose editorial board includes
Weatherman terrorist group founders William Ayers and
Bernardine Dohrn has slammed the co-authors of a
recently released book investigating Obama, calling one a
"bottom-feeder” and the other an "Internet crank."

'y

In These Times, a Chicago-based socialist journal, also 24600

suggests the authors were motivated to investigate S
Obama for racial reasons.

Chicago Police Department mug

. . . shots of William Ayers and
WND senior reporter and WABC radio host Aaron Klein  garnardine Donm.

wrote "The Manchurian President” along with researcher
Brenda J. Elliott. The subtitle of the book is "Obama’s ties to communists,
socialists and other anti-American extremists."

In These Times writer Chip Berlet reviewed "Manchurian.” He notes Klein's book
makes the argument Obama "was groomed for office by a nest of socialists,
communists and other dangerous radicals based in Hyde Park, the South Side
neighborhood that includes the University of Chicago.”

Berlet slams Klein as "fanc[ying] himself a shark of an investigative journalist but
is really just another bottom-feeder” and "senior staff reporter for the hard-right
conspiracist WorldNetDaily."

Berlet calls Elliott an "Internet crank."”

In These Times quotes Obama associate and extremist activist Marilyn Katz as
claiming Klein and Elliott wanted to attack Obama because of his race.

"They can't attack him directly based on his race or his credentials," so they map

out "who-knows-who?" states Katz.
Katz appears prominently in "Manchurian.” She served on a small radical group,
Chicagoans Against War & Injustice, that organized a 2002 anti-war rally at which

Obama was the keynote speaker. The rally was said to have helped launch
Obama's political career.
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The rally was also organized by extremist activist Bettylu Saltzman and Marxist
Carl Davidson, a founder of the socialist New Party.

"Manchurian” presents evidence Obama was listed as a member of the New Party
in 1995.

Katz, meanwhile, served on the finance committee of Obama’s presidential
campaign.

A Discover the Networks profile said Katz provided "security” for the Students for a
Democratic Society, or SDS, and has known Ayers since the age of 17.

During the infamous Days of Rage riots by the SDS in October 1969, Katz
introduced protesters to a new weapon to deploy against the police: a cluster of
nails sharpened at both ends and fastened in the center. Police later reported
being hit by golf balls with nails through them, as well as by excrement. Katz
would insist years later that her "guerrilla nails” were merely "a defensive weapon”
to prevent "possible bad behavior by the police."

Katz served on the finance committee of Obama's presidential campaign.

Obama initially met Katz through his first job at a law firm run by Judd Miner. The
New York Times reported Katz "gave [Obama] entry into another activist network:
the foot soldiers of the white student and black power movements that helped
define Chicago in the 1960s.”

After Obama became president, Katz reportedly tried to convince Illinois Gov. Rod
Blagojevich to appoint Valerie Jarrett, Obama'’s top adviser, to Obama'’s open U.S.
Senate seat. The New York Times describes Katz as "a friend" of Jarrett's who
encouraged her to step out of Obama's shadow and "be the sun.”

In These Times, meanwhile, suggests again that Klein and Elliott may have been
motivated by race.

The book review begins: "Anti-Obama rhetoric also mimics 1960s slurs dubbing
Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. a dupe of a communist conspiracy - claims circulated
by groups like the ultra-conservative John Birch Society, the white supremacist
"Citizens' Councils” and the Ku Klux Klan. Billboards and flyers with this revelation
appeared across the South, and postcards were distributed nationwide."

Countered Klein: "This is exactly what the far-left does when they've been
exposed. They try to shut down all debate with claims such as ‘racism.’ The far
left is attempting to do the same thing now to the Tea Party movement, which
consists of grassroots opposition to Obama's policies.”
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